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Requested Action: 

Authorize the County Manager to enter into an agreement for part-time General Assistance services with 

the Town of Gray. 

  

Background & Purpose of Request: 

The Town of Gray has requested the opportunity to have the County’s GA program cover the GA office 

during times the Town’s GA Administrator is on vacation or long-term leave.  The contract is for only 

short-term coverage.  The hourly rate charged to the Town will be $67.60, plus mileage and translation 

services if applicable. 

 

Funding Amount and Source: $67.60 per hour – charged to Town of Gray 

Attachments:  Agreement between Town of Gray and Cumberland County. 

 

 

Agenda Item Number:___________   Date on Agenda:______________ 

 

Result 

Mover:    Seconder: 

Vote Tally:    

Vote Result: 

Roll Call Vote if Meeting Remotely: 

 

 

 

Chair of Board, Date 

TO: Cumberland County Commissioners 

FROM: James H. Gailey 

DATE: November 25, 2024 

SUBJECT: General Assistance Agreement with Town of Gray 


